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HUSCHBLACKWELL

Kate Dickenson
Senior Counsel

190 Carondelet Plaza, Suite 600

St. Louis, MO 63105

Direct: 314.480.1929

Fax: 314.480.1505
catherine.dickenson@huschblackwell.com

March 5, 2018

Regina Stabile

NIEHS FOIA Public Liason

P.O. Box 12233

Mail Drop K3-16

Research Triangle Park, NC 27709

Dear Ms. Stabile,

On November 27, 2017, Sandra Oh sent a FOIA Request on behalf of Husch Blackwell,
LLP, (FOIA Request Case No. 47278) requesting all email correspondence with the following
search terms: (Proposition 65 OR labor code OR OEHHA OR Zeise) AND (IARC OR
Monograph 112) AND (glyphosate OR Roundup) AND (Guyton) OR (Straif) OR (Cogliano) OR
(Portier) OR (Rice) OR (Hirsch) OR (Monahan) OR (Cummings) OR (Delson) OR (Villa) OR
(Anderson) OR (Siegel) OR (Loomis). Responsive records will be dated from January 1, 2013 to
present.

You responded on December 06, 2017 noting that the request was received and that you
will begin searching for records responsive to our request. However, we have not received any
further communication from your department. Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 8 552(6)(E)(iii), agencies
shall process any request for records as soon as practicable. Failure to respond in a timely
manner to such request shall be subject to judicial review. We assert that you have failed to
timely respond to our request and thus our request is subject to judicial review under 5 U.S.C. §
552(4)(B).

Please respond to this letter notifying us of the status of our request.

Best regards,

Kate Dickenson
Senior Counsel
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